
Memorandum
Item 11-A

FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan
DATE: April 17, 2024
SUBJECT: Personnel Report

It is the recommendation of the administration that the following personnel actions be approved:

Contracts for FY25:
Pam Penrose, CHS/CMS Full-Time Temporary Special Education Teacher for school year 2024-2025
Dior Vaughn, 3rd Grade Teacher
Spencer Beckman, CMS Science Teacher
Daniel Nelson, Maintenance Director
Melinda Bass, Business Manager

New Hire
Shary Fia’ai, PACE Administrative Assistant, Anchorage Learning Center

Resignations:
Christina Woodward, PACE Principal/Teacher, effective 6/30/2024
Amber Junker, CHS ELA Teacher, effective end of 2023-2024 contract year
Maria Riedel, CHS/PACE Counselor, effective end of 2023-2024 contract year

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the Personnel Report as presented.

Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.


